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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 

 
Supply of fully equipped ambulances for Velana and Gan International Airport in Maldives. 

 

BID BULLETIN 
Amendment No. 1 

Issued on 20 November 2023 
  
1. This Amendment #1 to the RFQ, MV23-001 is being issued to address amendments on the 
solicitation documents and clarifications of the vendors.  
 
2. Amendments to the RFQ:  
 

a. Under Section 2: RFQ INSTRUCTIONS AND DATA:  
 

Deadline for the 
Submission of Quotation 

Deadline of submitting quotation extended till 04 December 2023 
 
Time: 15:00hrs 

Time zone:  (GMT +5.5).  

Expected date for 
contract award. 

11 December 2023 

 
b. Under Annex 1: Delivery Requirements 

 
Delivery date and 
time Bidder shall deliver the goods Preferably 90 days After Contract signature. 

 
 
3. Clarifications Received via email from the bidders: 

SL Clarification Response 
1 As we are unable to meet your delivery 

deadline of Three months, we will not be 
submitting our offer and we thank you for 

We expect that the bidder will deliver the 
ambulance within 90 days after signing the 
contract but the lead time can be extended 
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the opportunity extended to us in this 
instance. 

for a reasonable period based on the 
situation.  

2 Do you have an engine type preference? I.e. 
do you prefer a naturally aspirated engine or 
a turbo diesel engine? 
 

Turbo diesel engine is the requirement to 
ensure high engine performance 

3 We are intending on quoting you with our 
Hiace standard roof however, we can also 
quote you with Hiace high roof; see below: 
  
Would you prefer this model over the 
standard roof? 

High roof is the requirement. 
 

4 Crucially, our vehicles are not homologated 
for use in Maldives. Does IOM have the 
authorisation to import a EURO 0 model? 
 

Euro 4 is acceptable. 

5 We are interested in participating in the 
subject tender. we have questions: 
The environmental standard is Europe 6 
standard or not? 
 

Euro 4 is acceptable. 

6 Could you consider accepting a vehicle with 
a manual transmission? 
 

Auto transmission is the preference for 
evaluation. However, quotation can also be 
submitted for manual transmission. Manual 
transmission can be considered if there is no 
offer received for Auto transmission.  

 

Prepared by: 

 

Mohammad Zahed Nowaz 
Supply Chain Officer 
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